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defendant ACEVEDO VILA’s gubernatorial campaign.

6. In or about May, 2003, defendant ACEVEDO VILA caused a payment in the
amount of $3,028.57 to be made from the Comité Acevedo Vila Comisionado 2000 Inc.,
bank account fo his personal American Express credit card (account number ending in
42000) to pay for air fare for a family vacation to Miami, Florida.

7. In or about June, 2003, defendant ACEVEDO VILA caused a payment in the
amount of $1,378 to be made from the Comité Acevedo Vila Comisionado 2000 Inc., bank
account to his personal American Express credit card (account number ending in 42000)
to pay for air fare for a family vacation to Orlando, Florida.

8. In or about July, 2003, defendant ACEVEDO VILA caused a paymentin the
amount of $2,284.77 to be made from the Comité Acevedo_ Vild Comisionado 2000 Inc.,
bank account to himself to reimburse the cost of air fare for a family trip to Miami, Florida.

9. Onorabout December 31, 2004, defendant INCLAN BIRD directed a person
known to the Grand Jury to make a payment in the amount of $7,879.24 to the personal
American Express credit card (account number ending in 43008) of defendant ACEVEDO
VILA with funds withdrawn from the Store A account, which funds were used to purchase
a manager’s check at Doral Bank to pay off his “sign and travel account” with American
Express, including principal and interest payments for vacations he took with his family to
Costa Rica, and to pay for a trip for his children to China.

10.  Sometime during the year 2006, the exact date being unknown to the Grand

Jury, defendant INCLAN BIRD and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury,
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attended a meeting in Puerta de Tierra to discuss the investigation concerning the clothing
purchased for defendant ACEVEDO VILA.

11.  During that meeting, defendant INCLAN BIRD and others known and
unknown to the Grand Jury agreed that the clothing purchases would be falsely claimed
as a business expense of the Popular Democratic Party, and that the false expenses would
be post-dated in order to include them in reports to the State Electoral Commission in
2005, even though the purchases occurred in 2003 and 2004.

12.  In or about 20086, the exact date being unknown to the Grand Jury, the
defendant, LUISA INCLAN BIRD, advised a person known to the Grand Jury within the
Popular Democratic Party, to fraudulently include only a portion of the clothing purchases
in the reports to the State Electoral Commission.

13.  On or about the stated dates, defendant ACEVEDO VILA signed and filed

false individual income tax returns for the stated years in which he reported the following

stated amounts of total income:

/ DA AlSINGON
13a April 06, 2003 2003 $147,798
13b April 04, 2004 2004 $149 514

Altin violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

COUNT TWENTY-SIX

Filing False Tax Return

Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1)

On or about April 8, 2004, in the District of Puerio Rico, defendant,

[1] ANIBAL ACEVEDO VILA,




Superseding Indictment
United States of America v. Anibal Acevedo Vila, et al
Page 54

did willfully make and subscribe a joint United States Individual Income Tax Return for
2003, Form 1040, which was verified by a declaration that it was made under the penalties
of perjury, and was filed with the Internal Revenue Service, which tax return he did not
believe to be true and correct as to every material matter, in that the said return reported
on line 22 of the Form 1040, total income in the amount of $147,798, whereas defendant
then and there well knew and believed, defendant had received total income during the
2003 calendar year in excess of that amount, and in that the defendant also attached to
the tax return a copy 01; his Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Tax Return for 2003, which tax
return the defendant then and there well knew and believed contained material omissions
in the form of unreported income, in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section
7206(1).

COUNT TWENTY-SEVEN

Filing False Tax Return
Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1)

On or about April 4, 2005, in the District of Puerto Rico, defendant,
[1] ANIBAL ACEVEDO VILA,
did willfully make and subscribe a joint United States Individual Income Tax Return for
2004, Form 1040, which was verified by a declaration that it was made under the penalties
of perjury, and was filed with the Internal Revenue Service, which tax return he did not
believe to be true and correct as to every material matter, in that the said return reported
on line 22 of the Form 1040, total income in the amount of $149,514, whereas defendant
then and there well knew and believed, defendant had received total income during the

2004 calendar year in excess of that amount, and in that the defendant also attached to
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the tax return a copy of his Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Tax Return for 2004, which tax
return the defendant then and there well knew and believed contained material omissions

in the form of unreported income, in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section

7206(1).
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